
Undertakinq for Forest Riqht Act (FRA - 2006)
Certificate S u bm ission

TO,

Divisional Forest Officer

Kaimoor Wildlife Division Mirzapur

Subject: Undertaking for FRA Certificate

Respected Sir,

We would like to inform you that we submitted online Proposal regarding Forest
clearance of Reserved Forest Land to be diverted for New Construction of different
roads along Bhatwari-Matwar Link Road, Matwariya-Matwar Link Road, Badauhi-
Parsiya Via Aura Link Road, Fuliyari Link Road, Silhata Link Road, Meja Bandh
(Dadri)-Nadna Via Matihara-Sagra Link Road and Kharihat Khurd-Kedwar Link
Road in Kaimoor Wildlife Division, in Distrjct: Mirzapur (Uttar pradesh).

As per guideline issued by Govt. of lndia, Ministry of Environment, Forest and
Climate Change (FC- Division) wide File No. 1!-43/20j.3-FC dt. 26.OZ.ZOtg
regarding compliance of "scheduled Tribes and Other Traditionat Forest Dweilers
(Recognition of Forest Rights) Act-200G".

It is Undertaking that the compliance
process at Office of District Magistrate,

approval compliances for final approval
District Magistrate.

of above subjected FRA certificate is in
Mirzapur and will submit before stage-ll

or before as per received from office of

W
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